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July 6, 2010

Kansas Corporation Commission
Conservation Division

130 S. Market, Room 2078
Wichita, Kansas 67202-1802

Attention: Mr. Jim Hemmen, Research Analyst

Ilene Raile #1-27 Gas We
Sec. 27-03S-42W
Cheyenne County
API No. 15-023-20,271-0001

Subject:

Schlepp 538 #33-1-1 Gas Well
Sec. 33-03S-42W

Cheyenne County
API No. 15-023-20,313

Dear Mr. Hemmen:

Thank you for discussing with the 1-point tests on the subject wells. At this time, we

would like to request a two week extension from the due date of July 11, 2010. We have
contacted our field supervisor to shut in these wells for a minimum of 72 hours in order
to obtain a shut in pressure, after which we will pump them in order to run the 1-point
test.

We appreciate your consideration of this request and assure you these tests will be
performed and filed with the Kansas Corporation Commission as quickly as possible.

Yours truly,

PRIME OPERATING COMPANY
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